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SPOT TENDER QUERIES 

 

CLAUSE/ 

SECTION 

NO. / ISSUE 

QUERY CLARIFICATION 

General 

- With reference to PLL LNG tenders to be held on 27-July and 04-August, 

due to ongoing lockdown situation, please confirm if bidder can submit scan 

copies/reprinted version of all documents to participate in LNG tenders.  

The original bid bond would be submitted. 

The bidders are allowed to submit their bid on scanned copies/reprinted 

version of the documents. Please ensure that no changes are made in the 

documents that are uploaded on PLL’s website. 

Annex-2 Confirmation Notice 

Appendix 

A of CN 

Which Bank shall be used by PLL to open the LC?  United Bank Limited, Jinnah Avenue Branch, Corporate Centre, Islamabad. 

- Whether PLL can issue Standby LC from the issuing Bank? No, PLL will issue a Letter of Credit as per format prescribed in the 

Confirmation Notice 

- Whether PLL can accept ADGAS cargo (max 12-14 mol %)? Specifications of LNG shall be per MSPA and Confirmation Notice as 

provided in the bid documents. 

4 Whether contractual quantity in CBM be lower than -2% (i.e. 137,200 

CBM)? 

Minimum quantity to be delivered under the contract shall be 140,000 m3 -

2% i.e. 137,200 m3. Any deficiency beyond the minimum limit shall be dealt 

in accordance with section 4.3 of the MSPA.  
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